
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
w w w . l i n c o l n s h i r e i l . g o v  

  
 

 AGENDA 
 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

Public Meeting Room, Village Hall 
Tuesday, June 18, 2019 

  7:00 p.m. 
 
Reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively 
participate in any public meetings. Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance 
if you need any special services or accommodations. The Architectural Review Board will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. 
unless a motion is made and approved by a majority of the Architectural Review Board members to extend the meeting 
one-half hour to 11:00 p.m. Any agenda items or other business that are not addressed within this time frame will be 
continued to the next regularly scheduled Architectural Review Board Meeting.  

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
        
1.0 ROLL CALL 
             
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Architectural Review Board Meeting Held on 
Tuesday, May 21, 2019 

         
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
  

3.1 Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to Increase the Sign Face Height 
from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 4’-3¼” (East Elevation); Increase the Sign Face 
Height from the Maximum Permitted 3’ to 6’-10” and Increase the Sign Letter 
Height from the Maximum Permitted 2’ to 3’ (North Elevation); and Provide Internal 
Illumination through the Face of Individual Letter Sets (Both Elevations) – 350 
Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
3.2 Workshop regarding Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape Plans, Exterior 

Lighting, Parking, and Exterior Signage for a Proposed Hotel Building – 350 
Knightsbridge Parkway (Knight Bridge Pky, LLC) 

 
4.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS   
5.0 NEW BUSINESS      
6.0 CITIZEN COMMENTS 
7.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

1 
05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED 

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
held on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 in the Public Meeting Room of the Village 
Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Chair Kennerley and Members Tapia, Baskin, Santosuosso, McCall, and 

Orzeske 
 
ABSENT: Trustee-Liaison Hancock  
      
ALSO PRESENT: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/Director of Community and 

Economic Development (AVM/CED)  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

The roll was called by AVM/CED Gilbertson; Chair Kennerley declared a quorum to be 
present. 
 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board (ARB) held on 
Tuesday, April 23, 2019. 

 
 Member Tapia moved and Member Santosuosso seconded the motion to 

approve the minutes as amended for the April 23, 2019 Architectural Review 
Board.   

 
 The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

3.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

3.1  Recommendation of Approval to the Village Board for a Major Amendment to the 
Rivershire Planned Unit Development (PUD) to Install a Yard Fence along 
Riverside Road. 

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson summarized the request before the ARB, stating the 

Rivershire HOA seeks to replace the 6 foot-tall fence along Riverside Road with 
an 8 foot-tall fence approximately 1,075’ in length.  This is a major amendment to 
the Rivershire PUD requiring approval by the Architectural Review Board for the 
fencing materials and approval by the Village Board for the PUD amendment in 
regards to fence height and opacity.  AVM/CED Gilbertson indicated the original 
fence had fallen into a state of disrepair over the years and was further 
compromised by the water main installation for Lincolnshire Trails subdivision. 
Reconstruction of a portion of Riverside Road resulted in the road being elevated 
an additional 2-3 feet above the original elevation. AVM/CED Gilbertson stated 
the Rivershire HOA is requesting the permitted fence height of 4’ be increased to 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

8’ with a shadow box design to provide additional screening to those residents 
along Riverside Road and the Lincolnshire Trails subdivision. 

 
 AVM/CED Gilbertson presented drone video overview showing current 

conditions including the road-ditch reconstruction and current landscape 
conditions of the Rivershire homes adjacent to Riverside Road.  He noted there 
will be sections along the Riverside Road ditch that will not have landscaping 
other than seed.  

 
Dave Weiner of MK Asset Management, property manager for the Rivershire 
HOA, stated AVM/CED Gilbertson’s presentation covered the entirety of the 
request and asked the ARB members if they had any questions.  
 
Member McCall inquired about structural requirements for an 8’ fence. Dave 
Weiner replied the proposed fence will have steel posts set in concrete with 
cladding of the steel posts in cedar.  Chair Kennerley inquired about the cedar 
wood finish. Dave Weiner responded the cedar will weather naturally.  Dave 
Weiner added when the original fence was installed, there was only one 
residence at the end of Riverside. Presently, there are two new townhome 
developments which have increased traffic. 
 
Chair Kennerley inquired about the health of the existing landscape on the 
private side of the fence and if it would it be impacted by the taller fence.  Dave 
Weiner said he did not think it would be major issue, adding the residents are in 
favor of getting the fence installed but the HOA would work with their landscape 
contractor if residents seek additional landscaping on their property for 
screening. 
 
Chair Kennerley inquired about additional landscape enhancements along the 
ditch. AVM/CED Gilbertson said he would discuss with staff and Taylor Morrison 
to explore additional plantings suitable for a wet environment on the Riverside 
Road ditch.  
 
Member Tapia moved, seconded by Member McCall, to recommend approval 
to the Village Board of the proposed fence design and materials, as presented in 
the packet submitted by Rivershire Homeowners Association #2. 
 
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
3.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 
 

4.0 NEW BUSINESS 
None. 
 

5.0 CITIZENS COMMENTS 
None. 
 

6.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 
L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  
www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  
 

V:\Shared_Files\Advisory_Boards\ARB\MINUTES\2019\05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED.Doc 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.   

Respectfully Submitted,   
Carol Lustig  
Administrative Assistant, Community & Economic Development Dept. 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Architectural Review Board  

June 18, 2019 

Subject: New Extended Stay Hotel  Home2 Suites by Hilton   
350 Knightsbridge Parkway 
 

Action Requested: 3.1  Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations to Increase the 
Sign Face Height from the Maximum P -  (East 
Elevation); Increase the Sign Face Height from the Maximum 
P -  and Increase the Sign Letter Height from the 
Maximum P  (North Elevation); and Provide 
Internal Illumination through the Face of Individual Letter Sets 
(Both Elevations) 

 
3.2  Workshop regarding Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape 

Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and Exterior Signage for a 
Proposed Hotel Building 

 
Petitioner: Knight Bridge Pky, LLC  

 
Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 

 
Advisory Board Review: Zoning Board & Architectural Review Board 

 
 

Background: 
 Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of 

Knight Bridge Pky, LLC (the 
, owners of the 2.2-acre 

parcel at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, 
seek design review for a development 
plan to construct a new hotel building. 
They also seek variations for both the 
north and east wall signs. The hotel 
will be part of the Home2 Suites by 
Hilton franchise. 
 

 On September 24, 2018, the 
Petitioner requested Preliminary 
Evaluation of their request for a 
special use permit (SU) to construct 
the 113-room hotel. The property is 
zoned Office/Industrial, subdistrict b 
(O/Ib), which permits hotels as 
Special Uses within the definition of 

The 
petitioner also requested variances 
for (1) building height, (2) front yard 
setback, (3) rear yard 

Figure 1: Location Map of 350 Knightsbridge Parkway 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

landscape/parking setback, and (4) side yard landscape/parking setback. On January 24, 2019, 
the Petitioner requested a second Preliminary Evaluation of a text amendment to revise the dining 
area parking requirement for hotels (i.e., parking must be provided only for hotels with lounge or 
dining area open to the public [proposed amendment in bolded italics]). It was the consensus of 
the Village Board to refer this project to the Architectural Review Board (ARB) and Zoning Board 
(ZB). 

 
 two separate detailed analyses of 

the plans and provided comments to the petitioner. Those comments were incorporated into the 
current proposal.  

 The ZB is scheduled to conduct a public hearing on the Petiti  a Special Use 
permit, height and setback variances, and the hotel parking text amendment at its June 25, 2019 
meeting. The ARB is responsible for reviewing the wall sign variation requests, as well as the 
following components of the proposal: 
o Site design 
o Building elevations (e.g., design, materials, colors, massing, scale, and height) 
o Landscaping 
o Parking  
o Exterior lighting and signage  

Item 3.1  Public Hearing regarding Wall Sign Variations 
 The petitioner seeks the following variations from Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code 

(Village Code) for proposed wall signs on the east and north building elevations in the 
Office/Industrial Sign District:  

Wall Sign  East Elevation  
1. Increase the sign f - -9-1-B, Table 3).  
2. Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required 

backlit/halo illumination for this property (Section 12-9-1-B-9).  

Wall Sign  North Elevation  
1. - -9-1-B, Table 3).  
2.   (Section 12-9-1-B, Table 3).  
3. Provide internal illumination through the face of individual letter sets, rather than the code-required 

backlit/halo illumination for this property (Section 12-9-1-B-9).  

 The Office/Industrial Sign District primarily includes properties in the Lincolnshire Corporate and 
Center south of Half Day Road, west of Milwaukee Avenue, and north of Aptakisic Road.  

 The variations are for the Home2 Suites by Hilton s. The signs represent 
Home2 Suites corporate logo and color scheme. Below is a chart showing code-permitted and 
proposed sign dimensions.  

Office/Industrial Sign District 
Criteria 

Requirements 
Proposed   

East Elevation 
Proposed   

North Elevation 
Length  -   
Face Height  -  -  
Lettering Height  -   
Logo height -  N/A N/A 
Illumination Backlit / Halo Internal Internal 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

 The Petitioner requests larger-than-permitted wall signs to make them more visible from 
Knightsbridge Parkway, given the building massing and orientation. 
 

 For historical context, in 2012, the Village Board approved a wall sign variation for height for 
Sysmex Corporation at 577 Aptakisic Road in the Office/Industrial Sign District. Additionally, in 
2018, the Village Board approved wall sign variations for lettering height, logo height, and sign face 
height for Heathrow Scientific / Daigger Scientific at 325 Marriott Drive. 

 A notice of the Public Hearing on the sign variations was published in the May 31, 2019 edition of 
the Daily Herald. The petitioner has also provided a certified notice of the Public Hearing to 
property owners within the code-  

 ust 
find each of these standards has been satisfactorily addressed to recommend approval to the 
Village Board.  

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the approval of the wall sign variation if the ARB is agreeable to the proposed 
building elevations and materials. If the ARB directs the Petitioner to make changes to building 
elevations and materials, staff recommends the public hearing be continued so that the ARB 
recommends approval to the Village Board of the wall signs and building elevations in conjunction with 
one another. 

Motion  Wall Sign Variations: 
Having made findings based on facts covered in a public hearing on June 18, 2019, the Architectural 
Review Board moves to recommend approval to the Village Board for the variations wall sign face 
height, wall sign letter height, and illumination, per Section 12-9-1-B of the Lincolnshire Village Code, 
for a proposed new hotel building, located at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway, as presented in the 
petitioner s presentation packet and based on the Sign Variations Findings of Fact, and further subject 

 

[Insert any additional conditions or modifications] 
 

OR 
 

Having conducted a Public Hearing on June 18, 2019, the Architectural Review Board moves to 
continue the public hearing to the next regularly-scheduled Architectural Review Board meeting on 
July 16, 2019. 

Item 3.2 - Site Design, Building Elevations, Landscape Plans, Exterior Lighting, Parking, and 
Exterior Signage 
 Village Code provides the fo  

1. The architectural value and significance of the structure or site to the proposed use.  
2. The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the proposed structure to the existing 

structures and to the surrounding area.  
3. The compatibility of exterior architectural design with the arrangement, texture, and materials to 

be used on the structure.  
4. Appropriateness of landscaping and orientation of building to the site, in relation to other 

property in the surrounding area.  
5. Excessive similarity to any other structure existing or proposed structure included in the same 

site/development or facing upon the same or intersecting street. 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

6. Inappropriate relation to the established character of other structures in the immediate 
neighboring area in respect to significant design features, such as material or quality of 
architectural design, provided that a finding of inappropriateness shall state not only that such 
inappropriateness exists, but that it is of such a nature as to be reasonably expected to provoke 
one or more of the harmful effects sought to be avoided hereunder. 

7. Such other factors, including aesthetic factors, as the Board deems appropriate.  

Site Design 
 The attached site plan shows a 32,983-square-foot, 51 - -tall four story hotel building. For 

comparison, the petitioner surveyed surrounding buildings and structures to the subject property 
as part of their application. Those findings are shown in the table below. (Note: Village code 
allows six stories or 85
and for office buildings in all O/Ib, O/Ic, and O/Id subdistricts). 

Address Building Height/Type 
405 Barclay Boulevard One-story office/warehouse 
300 Marriott Drive Six-story hotel 
300 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 
333 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office building 
400 Knightsbridge Parkway One-story office 
455 Knightsbridge Parkway Four-story office 
4 Overlook Point Six-story office; two-story parking structure 

 Access to the site will be provided off Knightsbridge Parkway. Parking is proposed on the east and 
west sides of the building. Lighting will consist of wall-mounted and parking lot poles. The 
proposed building is set back approximately 50 Knightsbridge Parkway.  
 

Building Elevations and Materials 
 , the proposed hotel emphasizes a horizontal design as a 

complement to surrounding buildings.  

 The predominant building material is EIFS with a cast stone base. The building incorporates 
several EIFS accent bands. In reviewing adjacent properties  building materials, the Petitioner 
noted brown brick, off-white color precast, and glass. Additionally, the Petitioner noted beige or 
grey color EIFS, brown brick, and beige/off-white stone in neighboring hotels (Courtyard, Springhill 
Suites, and Staybridge Suites). For comparison, staff also researched the height and building 
materials of hotels in and around the Lincolnshire Corporate Center. 

 
Address  Hotel Building Height Predominant Building 

Material(s) 
100 Barclay  Staybridge Suites 3 stories; -  Vinyl 

EIFS 
Simulated dry stack stone 

300 Marriott Drive  Spring Hill Suites 6 stories; -  Brick  
EIFS 

505 Milwaukee Avenue - Courtyard 3 stories;  EIFS 
1400 Milwaukee Avenue  Hampton Inn 3 stories ; - 7  Vinyl 

 
 Rooftop equipment will be screened with aluminum material matching the building envelope color. 

The trash enclosure is proposed to be screened from view with the 6  consisting of the 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

same materials as the hotel. The canopy for the outdoor seating area on the east side of the 
building contemplates metal material with natural wood trellises. 
 

 ts should be made for added 
visual interest and contextual fit. The presentation packet includes colored elevations and one 
rendering of the building. The petitioner has committed to provide additional renderings at the June 
18, 2019 ARB meeting. 

Parking/Loading 
 The site plan includes 118 parking spaces which would meet code requirements (if the hotel 

parking requirement text amendment is approved).  

Landscaping/Screening  
 Landscaping is proposed around the building, parking islands, and site perimeter. Staff finds the 

site will be adequately landscaped per Village Code requirements, providing appropriate quantities 
and diversity of indigenous flora for year-round visual appeal.  

Exterior Lighting  
 A combination of wall-mounted and pole-mounted lights are proposed. The proposed light pole 

height and lighting levels meet code requirements.  

Exterior Signage  
 Ground Sign: The petitioner proposes a - -4 -long ground monument identification 

sign along Knightsbridge Parkway. The sign will be double-sided and internally illuminated with a 
stone foundation. The ground sign will match building materials and colors with landscaping at the 
base. The sign complies with Code.  

 Wall Signs: The petitioner requests several variations for the wall signs (see agenda item 3.1 
above).  

Recommendation:  
Discussion and feedback to the Petitioner and, if appropriate, to staff.   

Reports and Documents Attached: 
 Document 1: Cover letter, prepared by Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property 

owners and Petitioner, dated June 7, 2019. 
 Document 2: Planning and Zoning Application, dated January 11, 2019. 
 Document 3: Certificate of public hearing notification publication in the May 31, 2019 edition of the 

Daily Herald. 
 Document 4: Notification of Public Hearing Affidavit and corresponding address list, dated June 3, 

2019.  
 Document 5: Responses to Standards of Architectural Review for Sign Variance, prepared by 

Shilpa Purohit, Project Architect, on behalf of property owners and Petitioner. 
 Document 6: Presentation packet, prepared by Knight Bridge Pky, LLC and Purohit Architects, 

date stamped received June 13, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Agenda Item
3.1, 3.2 ARB 

Meeting History 
Committee of the Whole Meeting   

Preliminary Evaluation  
(Special Use Permit, Height/Setback 

Variances) 

September 24, 2018 

Committee of the Whole Meeting   
Preliminary Evaluation 

(Text Amendment) 
January 28, 2019 

Architectural Review Board  
Site Design Workshop and  

Wall Sign Variation Public Hearing 
June 18, 2019 



Purohit Architects, Inc. � 2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite # 302, Schaumburg, IL 60173

P: (847) 496 5322 � Email: info@purohitarchitects.com � website: www.purohitarchitects.com � Page 1 of 2

PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
Architects & Planners

JUNE 07, 2019

Cherise Kennerley
Architectural Review Board Chairwoman
and Members of the Architectural Review Board
Village of Lincolnshire
One Olde Half Day Road
Lincolnshire, IL 60069

Re: 350 Knightsbridge Parkway

Dear Ms. Kennerley and the Members of ARB:

On behalf of the property owners �Vaibhav Sevale and Kamlesh Patel of Knights Bridge parkway, LLC�, Purohit
Architects, Inc. is pleased to submit drawings for the proposed 113 Room �Home2 Suites by Hilton� a
franchise hotel on approximately 2.2 Acres site at 350 Knightsbridge Parkway. The proposed hotel shall serve
and benefit the local corporate and the residential communities. Please note, this property is subject to the
covenants and the property owners are working with Van Vlissingen for obtaining their approval.

Contemporary style �Home2 by Hilton� is proposed to be 4 story tall building, with a footprint of about 17,362
SF. Two curb cuts are proposed on the site both a two way direction. By nature, most hotel buildings, just like
the one proposed here have a rectangular footprint to maximize the incoming of the natural light within the
guestrooms. The short edge of this building faces north to the Knightsbridge Parkway and the longer edge
faces the west onto the interior parking lot. The main entrance canopy/ lobby are off of the east side.

�Home2 by Hilton� brand does an amazing job in providing unique outdoor experience to its guests, via its two
outdoor patios that are connected to its main entrance lobby and/or the indoor pool. The outdoor patio in the
front is about 750 SF and the one in the back, close to the pool is about 450 SF. Careful attention is given to the
detail of the patio(s) and its amenities, such as covered natural wood pergolas, variety of seating styles, fire pit,
covered umbrellas, outdoor grill, etc. The flooring of the patios are also visually enhances by architectural
pavers.

A trash enclosure per the village ordinance is provided at the southwest corner, far away from the
Knightsbridge Parkway. Colors of the trash enclosure are proposed to match the building colors. (1) Ground
sign and (1) wall signs are proposed per the branding requirements. Variance is sought for the wall sign
illuminations & letter/ logo size.

The exterior design of the building follows the Hilton's branding. Some flexibility in terms of the selections of
materials and the colors is left to the Architects/ Owners, pending brand approval. The building facade is
proposed to consists of �a predominantly EIFS system� and shall incorporate stone at most of the first floor
elevation and certain key elements, along with Architectural wall panels on the tall wall holding the beacon
and the wall sign. Hilton provide, varied pallet of material & color choices, along with limited massing option(s)

Document 1



Purohit Architects, Inc. � 2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite # 302, Schaumburg, IL 60173

P: (847) 496 5322 � Email: info@purohitarchitects.com � website: www.purohitarchitects.com � Page 2 of 2

within their realm of branding. As a team tried our best to pick the colors that are in line with the surrounding
buildings. Materials such as EIFS, Stone & Glass are specified. The Home2, by nature has huge emphasis on
horizontal and thus is a right fit for this location. The building mass is also broken up artistically, to create visual
interest. In addition, a visual survey was conducted of the building facade treatment of the surrounding nearby
buildings on Kingsbridge parkway, along with (3) franchise hotels in the vicinity. The following was observed:

Most of the noticeable buildings on the Knightsbridge Parkway were built over a decade ago. The
prominent materials used are brown brick, off white color precast & glass. All these buildings have
heavy emphasis on depicting the horizontality.

The three surrounding hotels in the vicinity are Courtyard, Spring hill by Marriott & Stay Bridge by
Marriott. These building have materials such as Beige/ Grey color EIFS, Brown color Brick & Beige/ off
white color Stone.

In addition, the property owners are intending to provide increased landscape above the Village standards.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to us.

Sincerely,

Shilpa Purohit
Project Architect

Document 1



Document 2



Document 2



Document 2



Document 3



Document 4



Document 4



1. The Applicant’s plans are substantially consistent with the design criteria of Title 12 of the 
Lincolnshire Village Code. 

2. The proposed exterior design features of the sign are suitable and compatible with the 
character of neighboring buildings and structures existing or under construction and with the 
character of the neighborhood and the applicable zoning district, and enhance the environment of 
the Village. 

Document 5



3. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to 
other property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located. 

4. The exterior design features of the sign will not cause a substantial depreciation in the 
property values in the neighborhood. 

5. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by Title12 of the Lincolnshire Village Code and has 
not been created by any persons presently having an interest in the property. 

6. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for 
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification. 

Document 5



 Index to Drawing Symbols

Building Code

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

 

Abbreviations definitions within () are content specific, or optional, depending on the note.
For example:
  Content:  Refer to Arch. would be read: "Refer to Architectural"
           Contact Arch. would be read: "Contact Architect"
  Optional:  Dwg.=Drawing and Dwgs.=Drawings

NECESSARY:
REQUIRED:

PROVIDE:

FURNISH:
INSTALL:

WORK NEEDED TO COMPLETE THE WORK. TO: "MAKE IT OPERATIONAL".
WORK NEEDED TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH BUILDING CODE,
GOVERNING CODE, OR JURISDICTION HAVING AUTHORITY.
RESPONSIBLE FOR PURCHASE, DELIVERY, RECEIVING, INSPECTION,
STORAGE, PREPARATION, AND INSTALLATION OF ITEM(S).
RESPONSIBLE FOR PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF ITEM(S)
RESPONSIBLE FOR RECEIVING, INSPECTION, STORAGE, PREPARATION
AND INSTALLATION OF ITEM(S).

 Abbreviations and Definitions

& or And
L or Angle
@ At
SM or S.M. Square Meters
# Pound(s) or Number
+/- or Plus Minus

A.B. Anchor Bolt
A/C Air Conditioning
ACOUST. Acoustical
ADJ. Adjacent
AFF or A.F.F. Above Finish Floor
AFG or A.F.G Above Finish Grade
ALUMN. or ALUM. Aluminum
ANGL. Angle
APPROX. Approximate
ARCH. Architect(ural)
ASPH. Asphalt
ATTN. or ATTEN. Attention

B\xxxx Bottom of _____
BD. Board
BIT. Bituminous
BLDG. Building
BLK. Block
BLKG. Blocking
BM. Beam
BOT. Bottom
BRG. Bearing
BRK. Brick
BRKMTL. Break Metal
B.U.R. Built Up Roofing

C or CH. Channel
CAB. Cabinet
CB or C.B. Cement Board
C\C or C.C Center to Center
CCTV or C.C.T.V. Closed Circuit Television
Cer. Ceramic
CF or C.F. Communication Features
CL or C.L. or Centerline
CLG. or CLNG. Ceiling
CMU or C.M.U. Concrete Masonry Unit
C.O. Closed Opening
COL. Column
COMB. Combination or Combine
COMP. or COMPT. Compact(ed)
CONC. Concrete
CONST. Construction
CONT. Continuous
CORR. Corridor
C.W. Cold Water
CJ or C.J. Control Joint
CLR. Clear

D, DN. DWN. Down
DBL. Double
DEPT. Department
DETL. or DTL. Detail
DIA. or Diameter
D.F. Drinking Fountain
DIV. Division
DR. or DRN. Drain
DS. or D.S. Downspout
DWG(S). Drawing(s)

E or E. East
EA. Each
EJ or EJ. or E.J. Expansion Joint
EL. or ELE. Elevation
ELEC. or ELECT Electrical
ELEV. Elevator
EMER. or EMERG. Emergency
ENCL. Enclosure
ENG. Engineer
EP or E.P. Electrical Panel
EQ. Equal
EQUIP. Equipment
EWC or E.W.C. Electrical Water Cooler
E.W. Each Way
EXIST. Existing
EXP. Expansion
EXT. Exterior

F.A. Fire Alarm
F.B. Face Brick
FD. or F.D. Floor Drain
FDN. Foundation
F.E. Fire Extinguisher
F.E.C. Fire Extinguisher Cabinet
FIN.  Finish
FL. or FLR. Floor
FLUOR. Fluorescent
FRM. Frame
F.R. Fire Resistant
F.R.C. Fiber Reinforced Concrete
F.R.T. Fire Retardant Treated
F.R.P. Fiber Reinforced Plastic
FT. Foot (feet)
FTG. Footing
FUT. or FUTR. Future
FV. or F.V. Field Verify

Ga. Gauge
GALV. Galvanized
G.B. Gypsum Board
GEN. General
GFRC Glass Fiber Reinforced Concrete
GFRG Glass Fiber Reinforced Gypsum
GL. or GLAZ. Glass/Glazing
GRAN. Granular
G.S.M. Galvanized Sheet Metal
G.V. Gas Valve
GYP. Gypsum
GYP. BD. Gypsum Board

H High
HADG Hilton Accessibility Design Guide
HC. or H.C. Handicapped
H.B. Hose Bib
HDWD. Hardwood Floors
HDWR. Hardware
HGT. OR HT. Height
HM. OR H.M. Hollow Metal
HORIZ. Horizontal
H.P. High Point
HTG. Heating
HR. or Hr. Hour
HVAC or H.V.A.C. Heating, Ventilation and A/C
H.W. Hot water

I.D. Inside Diameter
IN. Inch(es)
INCL. Include
INFO. Information
INSUL. Insulation
INT. Interior
INV. Invert

JC or J.C. Janitor's Closet
JAN. Janitor(ial)
JT. or JNT. Joint

KIT. Kitchen
K.O. Knock out

LAM. Laminate
LAV. Lavatory
LB. or LBS. Pound(s)
LT. MTL. Light Gauge Metal Framing
L.A. Low Point
LT. Light
LT. WT. Light Weight
L.L.H. or LLH Long Leg Horizontal
L.L.V. or LLV Long Leg Vertical

MAS. Masonry
MAX. Maximum
MED. Medium
MDO or M.D.O. Medium Density Overlay
MECH. Mechanical
MFR. or MANUF. Manufacturer
M.H. Man Hole
MIN. Minimum
MISC. Miscellaneous
M.O. Masonry Opening
MR. or M.R. Moisture Resistant
MTD. Mounted
MTG. Mounting
MTL. Metal
MULL. Mullion

N or N. North
NA. or N.A. Not Applicable
NEC'Y Necessary
N.I.C. Not in Contract
No. Number
NOM. Nominal
NON COMB. Non Combustible
N.T.S. Not to Scale

O.A. Overall
O.C. On Center
O.D. Overflow Drain or Outside Dia
OFF Office
O.H. Overhead or Opposite Hand
OPNG Opening
OPP. Opposite
O.T.O. Out to Cut

PART Particle, Partial or Partition
PL Plate
P. LAM or P.L. Plastic Laminate
PLAS. Plaster
PLBG. Plumbing
PLWD. or PLYWD. Plywood
PNL. Panel
PORC. Porcelain
PR. Pair
P.S.F. Pounds per Square Foot
P.T. Pressure Treated
POST TEN. Post Tensioned
PTN. or PARTN. Partition

R Riser
R.A. Return Air
RAD. Radius
RD. or R.D. Roof Drain
RD Reference Dimension
REC. Recessed
REC'V or REC'VD Receive or Received
REF. or RE. Refer or Referenced
RM. Refrigerator
REG. Regular or Register
REINF. Reinforce(d)
REQ'D Required
RES. Resilient
RM. Room
R.O. Rough Opening

S or S. South
SCHED or SCHEDL. Schedule
SECT. Section
SHT. Sheet
SIM. Similar
SM. or S.M. Surface Mounted
SPEC. Specification
SQ. Square
SS OR S.S. Stainless Steel
ST. Street
STD. Standard
STL. Steel
STOR. Storage
STRUCT. Structural
SUSP. Suspended
SYM. Symmetrical

T\xxxx Top of ____
T or T. Tread
TEL. Telephone
TEMP. Temporary or Tempered
T&B Top and Bottom
T&G Tongue and Groove
THRU Through
TS or T.S. Tube Steel
TV OR T.V. Television
TYP. Typical

U.N.O. Unless Noted Otherwise
UR. or URNL. Urinal

VAR. Varies/ Variable
VCT or V.C.T. Vinyl Composition Tile
VB or VB. or V.B. Vertical Bracing
VERT.    Vertical
VIF. or V.I.F. Verify in Field

W or W. West
W/ With
W/O Without
W.O. Water Closet
WD. Wood
W.F. Wide Flange
WIN Window
W.P. Waterproof
W.M. Wire Mesh
WWF or W.W.F. Welded Wire Fabric
WWM or W.W.M. Welded Wire Mesh
WSCT. Wainscot
WT. Weight
W.V. Water Valve

7

2

1

12

TOTAL

TOTAL

QUEEN STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE W/ ROLL-IN SHOWER

QUEEN STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE W/ ACCESSIBLE TUB

KING STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE W/ ACCESSIBLE TUB

C.F. QUEEN QUEEN STUDIO

Accessible Rm. Matrix

3

1

5

11

C.F. KING STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE

1

5

0

5

12

C.F. DENOTES ROOMS THAT HAVE COMMUNICATING FEATURES. ONE (1)
COMMUNICATION FEATURE ROOM MUST ALSO BE ACCESSIBLE, BUT NO MORE
THAN 10% OF ROOMS THAT COUNT TOWARDS THE REQUIRED C.F. TOTAL ROOM

Room Sizes
QUEEN ONE BEDROOM:

QUEEN STUDIO - ACCESSIBLE:

QUEEN/QUEEN STUDIO:

KING STUDIO:

KING STUDIO- ACCESSIBLE:

24'-8" X 18'

12'-6"' X 35'

12'-2" X 35'

12' X 29'

16' X 29'

Guest Room Count Breakdown
KING STUDIO:

2ND FLOOR 3RD FLOOR 4TH FLOOR
10

TOTAL

QUEEN ONE BEDROOM:

GROUND FLR

02
QUEEN QUEEN STUDIO: 04

00

17

01

04
02

24

QUEEN STUDIO - ACCESSIBLE: 01 01

32 3232 113

01

KING STUDIO - ACCESSIBLE:

MEETING ROOM - TWO BAYS:

GUEST ROOM TOTAL:

01

04
02

24

01

01

04
02

24

01

03

16
08

82

04

1KING STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE W/ ROLL-IN SHOWER 1

7

C.F. KING STUDIO

C.F. QUEEN STUDIO-ACCESSIBLE
01

C.F. QUEEN  ONE BEDROOM 1

A 0.03 SITE DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL

Index of Drawings

A 2.01 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A 2.02 TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN

A 0.00 GENERAL INFORMATION

A 0.04 SIGNAGE DETAILS

A 5.02 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A 6.01 BUILDING SECTION

A 2.03 ROOF PLAN

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

g
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ep

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
th

an
 o

ri
g

in
al

ly
 d

ra
w

n
. 

 O
w

n
er

 a
n

d
 A

rc
h

it
ec

t 
as

su
m

e 
n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

f 
in

co
rr

ec
t 

s
ca

le
. 

 D
o

 n
o

t 
sc

al
e

 d
ra

w
in

g
s

. c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

a
ll 

ve
ri

fy
 a

ll 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ro
ce

e
d

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

ti
fy

 a
rc

h
it

e
ct

 im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 o

f 
an

y 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
e

s 
o

r 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

GENERAL
INFORMATION

A0.00

Document 6



Document 6



FIRST_FLOOR
0'-0"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
43'-6"

T/SCREEN
47'-10"

FIRST_FLOOR
0'-0"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
43'-6"

T/SCREEN
47'-10"

WALL SIGN

FIRST_FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
44'-3"

T/BECON
51'-6"

T/SCREEN
46'-10"

WEST PATIO

BUILDING ELEVATIONS
6/13/2019

HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE:  NTS

  ADVANTAGE
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439
847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 6



FIRST_FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH_FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD_FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND_FLOOR
12'-0"

T/PARAPET
44'-3"

T/BECON
51'-6"

T/SCREEN
46'-10"

WALL SIGN

EAST PATIO

BUILDING ELEVATIONS & PATIO DETAILS
6/13/2019

HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

EAST PATIO WEST PATIO

  ADVANTAGE
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439
847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 6



BUILDING
ELEVATION
BEYOND

EVERGREEN TREE SHADE TREE

LARGE
DECIDUOUS
SHRUBS

T
W

 6
6

3.
5

B
W

 6
59

.0

T
W

 6
6

2.
5

B
W

 6
59

.0

T
W

 6
6

1.
7

B
W

 6
58

.5

T
W

 6
6

1.
7

B
W

 6
58

.5

T
W

  
66

3
.5

B
W

 6
62

.5

T
W

 6
6

4.
0

B
W

 6
61

.5

BLOCK
RETAINING
WALL

6
'-

0"

8'-0"

7'-4 38"
BACKLIT CHANNEL
LETTERING

ALUMINUM SIGN PANEL

INDIVIDUAL SILVER
LETTERING

4
'-

0"
2

'-
1

"

LOW EVERGREEN
SHRUBS

HARDY PERENNIALS

6
'-

0"

8'-0"

7'-4 38"
BACKLIT CHANNEL
LETTERING

ALUMINUM SIGN PANEL

INDIVIDUAL SILVER
LETTERING

4
'-

0"
2

'-
1

"

LOW EVERGREEN
SHRUBS

HARDY PERENNIALS

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER
"HILTON" BRANDING
AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT
CHANNEL LETTERS
AND LOGO AS
INDICATED.

2
'-

8"

8'-9"

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER
"HILTON" BRANDING
AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT
CHANNEL LETTERS
AND LOGO AS
INDICATED.

2
'-

8"

8'-9"

SIGN & RETAINING WALL DETAILS
6/13/2019

HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

0 5' 10' 20' 30'
SCALE:  1"=10'

RETAINING WALL ELEVATION: FACING NORTH

GROUND SIGN: DAY GROUND SIGN: NIGHT

WALL SIGN: NIGHT

WALL SIGN: DAY

SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"

ADVANTAGE
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439
847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 6



OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1A

A2.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

5'
-0

"
TY

P.

K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

THIS ELEVATOR CAR SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL
FLOORS AND BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE AN
AMBULANCE STRETCHER

OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS BASED ON  WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. OVERALL DIMENSION WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS STAIR IN CONCRETE MASONRY STAIR ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR FROM FOURTH FLOOR STAIR LANDING
TO ROOF

LINE OF ROOF/ CANOPY ABOVE

VEHICULAR DROP OFF -- REFER TO SITE PLAN AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CHASE

CARRY CARPET PATTERN INTO DOOR TO TRANSITION STRIP AS
INDICATED -- REFER TO SHEET A10.03 FOR TRANSITION DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN

PTAC UNIT

STAND PIPE MUST NOT ENCROACH INTO AREA OF REFUGE

HOSE BIB -FROST FREE WHERE REQUIRED

HOTEL LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

GUEST LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

PROVIDE CONVENIENCE OUTLETS IN CORRIDORS FOR
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AT MINIMUM EVERY 50'

DASHED LINE INDICATES PATH OF FULLY CONCEALED ROOF
LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY.

CANOPY ROOF OVERFLOW SCUPPER

ACCESSIBLE ICE MACHINE WITH REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE
APPROACH AREA: PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN CENTERED UNDER ICE
MACHINE AND PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS DRAIN
WITHOUT AFFECTING ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS, INSULATE
DRAIN PIPES.  REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS
MANUAL AND HADG FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ICE
MACHINE AREA

ROOF OF POOL BELOW

CANOPY/ TRELLIS BELOW

DRYER VENT LOUVER -- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

36" x 36" MOP SINK LOCATION

MAINTENANCE DESK

WIRE SHELVING SYSTEM  -- REFER TO FF&E

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CABINET IN PUBLIC AREAS); INSTALLED SO
THAT NO OPERABLE PART IS HIGHER THAN 48" A.F.F.

MEMBRANE ROOF, SLOPE STRUCTURE TO DRAIN TOWARDS ROOF
DRAINS/GUTTERS

TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET

ROOF LEADER AND OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROOF HATCH, SIZE PER LOCAL BUILDING CODES,  ACCESSED VIA
AN ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR

ROOF PARAPET

GRAVEL STOP EDGE

EXHAUST FAN

MAKE UP AIR UNIT ON ROOF CURB

ELEVATOR OVER RUN/ PENTHOUSE

LAMINATED GLASS BEACON, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LAUNDRY CHUTE VENT

ALUMINUM  GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN TO BE TALL ENOUGH TO FULLY
HIDE EQUIPMENT--PROVIDE CLEARANCE AND ACCESS AS
REQUIRED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER AND/OR LOCAL CODE
PROVISIONS

KEYCARD READER ENTRANCE HARDWARE; MOUNTED SO THAT TOP
OF READER IS A MAXIMUM OF 48" ABOVE GRADE OR FINISH FLOOR.

PUSH BUTTON INTERCOM OR HOUSE PHONE (OPTIONAL VIDEO
MONITORING).  MOUNT SO TOP OF DEVICE IS MAXIMUM OF 48"
ABOVE GRADE. PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AS REQUIRED BY
ACCESSIBILITY AT DEVICE.

SPLASHBLOCK

FRP WAINSCOT 4'-0" HIGH ON ALL SIDES INDICATED. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE VINYL EDGE TREATMENT

MECHANICAL LOUVER

FLUORESCENT FLOODLIGHT

EXPOSED CMU CORNER To HAVE 1" RADIUS BULLNOSE

WALKWAY/ PROTECTION PAD IN CONTRASTING COLOR TO ROOF

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR TO UPPER ROOF

INDICATES DIRECTION OF CARPET PATTERN. REFER TO MFR FOR
DIRECTION

LAUNDRY CHUTE LOCATION CONTAINED WITHIN 2-HOUR RATED
SHAFT WITH RATED DOOR

G E N E R A L    N O T E S    T H I S    S H E E T :

1

REFER TO ENLARGED GUEST ROOM PLANS FOR DOOR TAGS &
TYPES
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PASSENGER ELEVATORS, ELEVATOR
LOBBIES & CORRIDORS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR STORAGE AREAS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & EQUIPMENT
ROOMS.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS & OTHER EMERGENCY
DEVICES TO BE LOCATED PER LOCAL CODE. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
LOCATIONS W/IN THE PUBLIC SPACE SHALL BE CONTAINED W/IN
FULLY RECESSED CABINETS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR ROOFING MATERIALS.
ROOF SLOPES & NUMBER OF ROOF DRAINS PER LOCAL BUILDING
CODES.
REFER TO STANDARDS FOR FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT REQ'S.
REFER TO HADG FOR FURTHER ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PUBLIC
SPACES & EQUIPMENT.
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL HAVE PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
AUDIBLE & VISIBLE ALARMS COMPLYING W/ NFPA 72 (1999 OR 2022
ADDITION) & AS REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES. ALARMS MUST BE
LOCATED IN PUBLIC & COMMON USE AREAS & GUEST ROOMS
DESIGNATED AS "GUEST ROOMS W/ COMMUNICATIONS FEATURES"
AT A MINIMUM. WHERE EMPLOYEE AREAS HAVE AUDIBLE ALARMS,
THE WIRING SHALL BE DESIGNED SO VISIBLE ALARMS CAN BE
INTEGRATED INTO THE SYSTEM, UNLESS GREATER STANDARDS
ARE REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1'

2'

4'

8'

16'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S Y M B O L  /  F I X T U R E S   K E Y:

ACCESSIBLE ROOM

C.F. ROOM - REFER TO ENLARGED GUESTROOM PLANS FOR
POWER AND SIGNAL

MAGNETIC DOOR HOLD OPENER TIED TO BUILDING ALARM SYSTEM
-- REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE, ELEC. &
   ALARM DRAWINGS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

24'-2"

11
'-7

"

FI
XTURE 3

0"  X
 4

8"

W
A

TE
R

 C
L

O
S

E
T 

 6
0"

 X
 6

0
"

FI
XTUR

E 30"
 X
 48"

W
A

TE
R

 C
L

O
S

E
T 

 6
0"

 X
 6

0
"

WATER CLOSET  60" X 60"

F
IX

TU
R

E
 3

0"
 X

 4
8"

PUSH 48 " X 4 8"

A
P

PR
O

A
C

H
 30

" X
 4

8"

A
P

PR
O

A
C

H
 30

" X
 4

8"

36 " CL EAR APPROACH 36 " CL EAR APPROACH

36"  CLEAR APPROACH

36 " CL EAR APPROACH

SALES

21 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D
E

F

8.1
11.1 11.8

F.1

D

C

A

F

AA

AC

E.8

E.6

F.2

7.1

KS KS KS KS KSKS
FITNESS RECEPTION/

LOBBY

INDOOR POOL

LAUNDRY

STORE

FOOD PREP.

VESTIBULE

BREAKFAST

BREAKROOM

ELEV.

ELEV.

OUTDOOR
STORAGE

PBX ROOM

KS KS Q1-BR

STAIR

STAIR

Q1-BR

QQSQQS

OUTDOOR
SEATING

KS

KS

KS

QS-ADA

MEETING ROOM

ENTRANCE
OUTDOOR
PATIO

POOL
MECHANICAL

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"
BED 48" X 36" BED 48" X 36"

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

SIDE APPROACH
 48" X 30"

APPROACH 48" X 30"

SIDE APPROACH 30" X 48"
DISHWASHER

F
R

O
N

T
 A

PP
R

O
A

C
H

 3
0"

 X
 4

8
"

S
IN

K

D
O

O
R

 + 1
2" X

 48
"

BED 48" X 36"

D
O

O
R

 + 1
8" X

 60
"

DOOR + 18" X 60"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

MEETING STORAGE

WOMEN

MEN

FAMILY

MECHANICAL
ROOM

ENGINEERING

QQSQQS

24'-2"

29
'-7

"
4"

5'
-6

"
29

'-7
"

6'
-4

"

71
'-4

"

11'-7"

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

OUTDOOR
SEATING

ENTRANCE

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

DOO R + 1 8"  X 60 "

FIRST FLOOR
PLAN

A2.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

Document 6



TYPICAL FLOOR PLAN (LEVELS 02-04)
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1A

A2.02

K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

THIS ELEVATOR CAR SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL
FLOORS AND BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE AN
AMBULANCE STRETCHER

OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS BASED ON  WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. OVERALL DIMENSION WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS STAIR IN CONCRETE MASONRY STAIR ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR FROM FOURTH FLOOR STAIR LANDING
TO ROOF

LINE OF ROOF/ CANOPY ABOVE

VEHICULAR DROP OFF -- REFER TO SITE PLAN AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CHASE

CARRY CARPET PATTERN INTO DOOR TO TRANSITION STRIP AS
INDICATED -- REFER TO SHEET A10.03 FOR TRANSITION DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN

PTAC UNIT

STAND PIPE MUST NOT ENCROACH INTO AREA OF REFUGE

HOSE BIB -FROST FREE WHERE REQUIRED

HOTEL LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

GUEST LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

PROVIDE CONVENIENCE OUTLETS IN CORRIDORS FOR
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AT MINIMUM EVERY 50'

DASHED LINE INDICATES PATH OF FULLY CONCEALED ROOF
LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY.

CANOPY ROOF OVERFLOW SCUPPER

ACCESSIBLE ICE MACHINE WITH REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE
APPROACH AREA: PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN CENTERED UNDER ICE
MACHINE AND PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS DRAIN
WITHOUT AFFECTING ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS, INSULATE
DRAIN PIPES.  REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS
MANUAL AND HADG FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ICE
MACHINE AREA

ROOF OF POOL BELOW

CANOPY/ TRELLIS BELOW

DRYER VENT LOUVER -- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

36" x 36" MOP SINK LOCATION

MAINTENANCE DESK

WIRE SHELVING SYSTEM  -- REFER TO FF&E

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CABINET IN PUBLIC AREAS); INSTALLED SO
THAT NO OPERABLE PART IS HIGHER THAN 48" A.F.F.

MEMBRANE ROOF, SLOPE STRUCTURE TO DRAIN TOWARDS ROOF
DRAINS/GUTTERS

TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET

ROOF LEADER AND OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROOF HATCH, SIZE PER LOCAL BUILDING CODES,  ACCESSED VIA
AN ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR

ROOF PARAPET

GRAVEL STOP EDGE

EXHAUST FAN

MAKE UP AIR UNIT ON ROOF CURB

ELEVATOR OVER RUN/ PENTHOUSE

LAMINATED GLASS BEACON, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LAUNDRY CHUTE VENT

ALUMINUM  GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN TO BE TALL ENOUGH TO FULLY
HIDE EQUIPMENT--PROVIDE CLEARANCE AND ACCESS AS
REQUIRED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER AND/OR LOCAL CODE
PROVISIONS

KEYCARD READER ENTRANCE HARDWARE; MOUNTED SO THAT TOP
OF READER IS A MAXIMUM OF 48" ABOVE GRADE OR FINISH FLOOR.

PUSH BUTTON INTERCOM OR HOUSE PHONE (OPTIONAL VIDEO
MONITORING).  MOUNT SO TOP OF DEVICE IS MAXIMUM OF 48"
ABOVE GRADE. PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AS REQUIRED BY
ACCESSIBILITY AT DEVICE.

SPLASHBLOCK

FRP WAINSCOT 4'-0" HIGH ON ALL SIDES INDICATED. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE VINYL EDGE TREATMENT

MECHANICAL LOUVER

FLUORESCENT FLOODLIGHT

EXPOSED CMU CORNER To HAVE 1" RADIUS BULLNOSE

WALKWAY/ PROTECTION PAD IN CONTRASTING COLOR TO ROOF

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR TO UPPER ROOF

INDICATES DIRECTION OF CARPET PATTERN. REFER TO MFR FOR
DIRECTION

LAUNDRY CHUTE LOCATION CONTAINED WITHIN 2-HOUR RATED
SHAFT WITH RATED DOOR

G E N E R A L    N O T E S    T H I S    S H E E T :

1

REFER TO ENLARGED GUEST ROOM PLANS FOR DOOR TAGS &
TYPES
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PASSENGER ELEVATORS, ELEVATOR
LOBBIES & CORRIDORS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR STORAGE AREAS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & EQUIPMENT
ROOMS.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS & OTHER EMERGENCY
DEVICES TO BE LOCATED PER LOCAL CODE. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
LOCATIONS W/IN THE PUBLIC SPACE SHALL BE CONTAINED W/IN
FULLY RECESSED CABINETS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR ROOFING MATERIALS.
ROOF SLOPES & NUMBER OF ROOF DRAINS PER LOCAL BUILDING
CODES.
REFER TO STANDARDS FOR FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT REQ'S.
REFER TO HADG FOR FURTHER ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PUBLIC
SPACES & EQUIPMENT.
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL HAVE PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
AUDIBLE & VISIBLE ALARMS COMPLYING W/ NFPA 72 (1999 OR 2022
ADDITION) & AS REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES. ALARMS MUST BE
LOCATED IN PUBLIC & COMMON USE AREAS & GUEST ROOMS
DESIGNATED AS "GUEST ROOMS W/ COMMUNICATIONS FEATURES"
AT A MINIMUM. WHERE EMPLOYEE AREAS HAVE AUDIBLE ALARMS,
THE WIRING SHALL BE DESIGNED SO VISIBLE ALARMS CAN BE
INTEGRATED INTO THE SYSTEM, UNLESS GREATER STANDARDS
ARE REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1'

2'

4'

8'

16'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S Y M B O L  /  F I X T U R E S   K E Y:

ACCESSIBLE ROOM

C.F. ROOM - REFER TO ENLARGED GUESTROOM PLANS FOR
POWER AND SIGNAL

MAGNETIC DOOR HOLD OPENER TIED TO BUILDING ALARM SYSTEM
-- REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE, ELEC. &
   ALARM DRAWINGS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

FURNISHINGS LEGEND:XXX

IF-903    ART WORK
IF-404    ROMAN SHADE
IF-808    CONSOLE TABLE
    404    WIRE SHELVING

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

STAIR #2

21 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D
E

F

8.1
11.1 11.8

F.1

D

C

A

F

AA

AC

E.8

E.6

F.2

7.1

QS-ADAQQSQQSQQSQQS

KSKSKS

KS KSKS

ELEV.

ELEV.

HOUSE
KEEPING

ELEV.
EQUIP.

STAIR

Q1-BR KS

KS KS-ADA

ICE.

ELEV.
LOBBY

Q1-BR

KSKSKSKSKSKSKSKSKSKS

STAIR

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"
BED 48" X 36" BED 48" X 36"

FRONT APPROACH 48" X 30"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

SIDE APPROACH
 48" X 30"

APPROACH 48" X 30"

SIDE APPROACH 30" X 48"
DISHWASHER

F
R

O
N

T
 A

PP
R

O
A

C
H

 3
0"

 X
 4

8
"

S
IN

K

D
O

O
R

 + 1
2" X

 48
"

BED 48" X 36"

D
O

O
R

 + 1
8" X

 60
"

DOOR + 18" X 60"

5'-0" TURN DIAMETER

KS

D
O

O
R

 +
 1

8"
 X

 6
0

"

DOO R + 1 8"  X 60 "

BED 48 " X 3 6"

DOO R + 1 8"  X 60 "

5'-0"  TURN DIAMET ER

SIDE APPR OACH
 4 8" X 30"

APPRO ACH 48 " X 3 0"

FRONT APPROACH 48"  X 30 "

FRONT APPROACH 48"  X 30 "

SIDE APPR OACH 48 " X 3 0"

S
ID

E
 A

P
PR

O
A

C
H

 3
0

" X
 4

8"
D

IS
H

W
A

S
H

E
R

FRONT APPROACH 30"  X 48 "
SINK

KSKS

STAIR

KSKS

KS

R.D.

COVERED ROOFOPEN TRELLIS

SL
O

PE

SL
OP

E

SL
O

PE

SLOPE

OPEN TRELLIS

ROOF

STAIR #1

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

21 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

A

B

C

D
E

F

8.1
11.1 11.8

F.1

D

C

A

F

AA

AC

E.8

E.6

F.2

7.1

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

TYPICAL
FLOOR PLAN

A2.02

Document 6



SL
O

PE

SL
OP

E

SL
O

PE
SLO

PE

R.D.

COVERED ROOFOPEN TRELLIS

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PESL
O

PE

SLOPE

O.D.
SLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPESLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE

SLOPE
R.D. O.D.R.D.O.D.R.D. O.D.R.D.

O.D.

R.D. O.D.

R.D.
SLOPE

ROOF ACCESS
HATCH

CAP OVER
EXHAUST FAN
CHASE

SLOPE
SLOPE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE SLOPE

SL
O

PE

SL
O

PE

PREFINISHED ALUM. SCREEN FOR ALL M.A.U. -
COLOR OF SCREEN TO BE "WHITE" - REFER TO
ELEVATIONS - TOP OF THE SCREEN SHALL BE
AT LEAST 6" HIGHER THAN THE TOP OF THE
EQUIPMENT, TYPICAL FOR THREE (3) UNITS

SCREEN FOR M.A.U.

SCREEN FOR M.A.U.

BEACON

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

THIS ELEVATOR CAR SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL
FLOORS AND BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE AN
AMBULANCE STRETCHER

OVERALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS BASED ON  WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. OVERALL DIMENSION WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS STAIR IN CONCRETE MASONRY STAIR ENCLOSURE

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR FROM FOURTH FLOOR STAIR LANDING
TO ROOF

LINE OF ROOF/ CANOPY ABOVE

VEHICULAR DROP OFF -- REFER TO SITE PLAN AND DETAILS

MECHANICAL. ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CHASE

CARRY CARPET PATTERN INTO DOOR TO TRANSITION STRIP AS
INDICATED -- REFER TO SHEET A10.03 FOR TRANSITION DETAIL

FLOOR DRAIN

PTAC UNIT

STAND PIPE MUST NOT ENCROACH INTO AREA OF REFUGE

HOSE BIB -FROST FREE WHERE REQUIRED

HOTEL LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

GUEST LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT -- REFER TO ENLARGED PLAN

PROVIDE CONVENIENCE OUTLETS IN CORRIDORS FOR
HOUSEKEEPING EQUIPMENT AT MINIMUM EVERY 50'

DASHED LINE INDICATES PATH OF FULLY CONCEALED ROOF
LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY.

CANOPY ROOF OVERFLOW SCUPPER

ACCESSIBLE ICE MACHINE WITH REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE
APPROACH AREA: PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN CENTERED UNDER ICE
MACHINE AND PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS DRAIN
WITHOUT AFFECTING ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS, INSULATE
DRAIN PIPES.  REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS
MANUAL AND HADG FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ICE
MACHINE AREA

ROOF OF POOL BELOW

CANOPY/ TRELLIS BELOW

DRYER VENT LOUVER -- REFER TO ELEVATIONS

36" x 36" MOP SINK LOCATION

MAINTENANCE DESK

WIRE SHELVING SYSTEM  -- REFER TO FF&E

FIRE EXTINGUISHER (CABINET IN PUBLIC AREAS); INSTALLED SO
THAT NO OPERABLE PART IS HIGHER THAN 48" A.F.F.

MEMBRANE ROOF, SLOPE STRUCTURE TO DRAIN TOWARDS ROOF
DRAINS/GUTTERS

TAPERED INSULATION CRICKET

ROOF LEADER AND OVERFLOW DRAIN

ROOF HATCH, SIZE PER LOCAL BUILDING CODES,  ACCESSED VIA
AN ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR

ROOF PARAPET

GRAVEL STOP EDGE

EXHAUST FAN

MAKE UP AIR UNIT ON ROOF CURB

ELEVATOR OVER RUN/ PENTHOUSE

LAMINATED GLASS BEACON, REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

LAUNDRY CHUTE VENT

ALUMINUM  GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCREEN TO BE TALL ENOUGH TO FULLY
HIDE EQUIPMENT--PROVIDE CLEARANCE AND ACCESS AS
REQUIRED BY EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER AND/OR LOCAL CODE
PROVISIONS

KEYCARD READER ENTRANCE HARDWARE; MOUNTED SO THAT TOP
OF READER IS A MAXIMUM OF 48" ABOVE GRADE OR FINISH FLOOR.

PUSH BUTTON INTERCOM OR HOUSE PHONE (OPTIONAL VIDEO
MONITORING).  MOUNT SO TOP OF DEVICE IS MAXIMUM OF 48"
ABOVE GRADE. PROVIDE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AS REQUIRED BY
ACCESSIBILITY AT DEVICE.

SPLASHBLOCK

FRP WAINSCOT 4'-0" HIGH ON ALL SIDES INDICATED. PROVIDE
APPROPRIATE VINYL EDGE TREATMENT

MECHANICAL LOUVER

FLUORESCENT FLOODLIGHT

EXPOSED CMU CORNER To HAVE 1" RADIUS BULLNOSE

WALKWAY/ PROTECTION PAD IN CONTRASTING COLOR TO ROOF

ALTERNATING TREAD STAIR TO UPPER ROOF

INDICATES DIRECTION OF CARPET PATTERN. REFER TO MFR FOR
DIRECTION

LAUNDRY CHUTE LOCATION CONTAINED WITHIN 2-HOUR RATED
SHAFT WITH RATED DOOR

G E N E R A L    N O T E S    T H I S    S H E E T :

1

REFER TO ENLARGED GUEST ROOM PLANS FOR DOOR TAGS &
TYPES
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PASSENGER ELEVATORS, ELEVATOR
LOBBIES & CORRIDORS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR STORAGE AREAS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & EQUIPMENT
ROOMS.
FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, SMOKE DETECTORS & OTHER EMERGENCY
DEVICES TO BE LOCATED PER LOCAL CODE. FIRE EXTINGUISHER
LOCATIONS W/IN THE PUBLIC SPACE SHALL BE CONTAINED W/IN
FULLY RECESSED CABINETS.
REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL FOR
ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR ROOFING MATERIALS.
ROOF SLOPES & NUMBER OF ROOF DRAINS PER LOCAL BUILDING
CODES.
REFER TO STANDARDS FOR FIXTURE & EQUIPMENT REQ'S.
REFER TO HADG FOR FURTHER ADDITIONAL REQ'S FOR PUBLIC
SPACES & EQUIPMENT.
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL HAVE PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
AUDIBLE & VISIBLE ALARMS COMPLYING W/ NFPA 72 (1999 OR 2022
ADDITION) & AS REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES. ALARMS MUST BE
LOCATED IN PUBLIC & COMMON USE AREAS & GUEST ROOMS
DESIGNATED AS "GUEST ROOMS W/ COMMUNICATIONS FEATURES"
AT A MINIMUM. WHERE EMPLOYEE AREAS HAVE AUDIBLE ALARMS,
THE WIRING SHALL BE DESIGNED SO VISIBLE ALARMS CAN BE
INTEGRATED INTO THE SYSTEM, UNLESS GREATER STANDARDS
ARE REQ'D BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1'

2'

4'

8'

16'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

S Y M B O L  /  F I X T U R E S   K E Y:

ACCESSIBLE ROOM

C.F. ROOM - REFER TO ENLARGED GUESTROOM PLANS FOR
POWER AND SIGNAL

MAGNETIC DOOR HOLD OPENER TIED TO BUILDING ALARM SYSTEM
-- REFER TO DOOR SCHEDULE, ELEC. &
   ALARM DRAWINGS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.
9.

10.

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

KYNAR FINISH VERTICALY APPLIED
METAL PANELS (Berridge L-Panel) -
COLOR TO BE "WHITE" - SEE
ELEVATIONS

KYNAR FINISH CORNER FLASHING
BY METAL PANEL MANUFACTURER -
COLOR TO BE "WHITE" - SEE
ELEVATIONS

CHANNEL CLOSURE
W/ 4" END LAPS

ZEE PURLINS

ALUMINUM OR STEEL COLUMN -
PRESFINISHED OR PAINTED -
ANCHORED TO ROOF STRUCTURE
BELOW - REFER TO STRUCT. FOR
ANCHOR DETAIL

PLAN DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

14K

A2.03 MECHANICAL ROOF SCREEN

ROOF PLAN

A2.03

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

Document 6



A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

 A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  A  L   E L E M E N T S:

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Vertical 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL BECON: METAL
MATERIAL AT OTHER ELEVATIONS: EIFS

ROOF SCREEN: Surrounding the rooftop units
(6" min. above the height of the equipment screened)
MATERIAL: Aluminum (White Color)

WRAP: wrapper
Unified element set proud (12" min) from the CORE.
MATERIAL: EIFS (White Color- Sand Finish)

LINK: connection
Piece to break up large segments of the WRAP.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Dark Brown Color- Sand Finish)

KEEP: element of the BEACON (see below)

ACCENT BAND: articulation
Horizontal 3D band proud of the CORE. Sufficient depth (2" min) to create
distinct shadow line. No visible joints.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Light Beige Color- Sand Finish)

CORE: body
Backdrop for layering of all other materials.
MATERIAL: EIFS (Terracoata Red Color)

SUPPORT: base
Material extends into the Lobby Area.
MATERIAL: STONE (Precision Stone Company- Quickfit "Blue Mountain")

CANOPY: coffered roof system
Welcome zone at pedestrian entrance. Covered in front of doors, trellised in
seating/lounge areas. Hidden gutter systems, minimal joints, flush/hidden
fasteners. Decorative, non-slip surface under the CANOPY.
MATERIAL: METAL AT CANOPY (Painted White Color)
MATERIAL: NATURAL WOOD AT TRELLIS (Medium Brown Color Wood)

A D D I T I O N A L  E X T E R I O R  E L E M E N T S:

ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT
Rooftop Equipment must be screened and must not draw any attention from
below. The screening materials must match the paint color of the WRAP.

ANCILLARY BUILDINGS
Ancillary Buildings must be minimal structures created to screen the garden
storage and waste areas. They must be finished and painted to match the
CORE material of the building.

WINDOWS
Windows must be standard aluminum storefront, thermally broken, with clear
dual glazing with a factory painted finish. Louvers for thru-wall HVAC units
must be integrated with windows and provided by window manufacturer.

LIGHTING
Lighting must be provided to highlight the KEEP, entry and exterior gathering
areas, patio, and outdoor lounge. Light levels must be low to medium
contrast to avoid harsh shadows and not intrude into adjacent parcels.
Flooding the entire building with light is not permitted. Refer to the Home2
Lighting Standards for correct foot candle requirements.

PAVING
Feature Paving is required to highlight the entry and gathering areas. Color
must reference earth tones and contrast drives and walks. Texture must be
distinctive, yet smooth enough for comfortable use by guests.

SIGNAGE
Signage must include, at a minimum, (1) primary building sign on the most
prominent elevation, ideally facing the frontage road, and (1) monument sign
marking the entry to the property. Both signs must show the Home2 Suites
by Hilton brand logo in its entirety and be internally illuminated for visibility at
night. For material and finish details, please refer to the Home2 Global Sign
Manual.

SUPPORT
Materiality: Building material authentic and substantial material with

clean crisp lines such as tile, cut stone, cast stone, 
decorative masonry units (cmu) or brick

Color: Light to Medium value,natural inherent in the material
Texture: Sandstone-like, ground face, bush hammered or smooth
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium color contrast to all other elements. High material
contrast to all other elements.

CORE
Materiality: Building material with strong directionality and high

relief to create shade and shadow such as textured EIFS,
stucco, brick wood Siding, cement fiber board or corrugated
metal

Color: Medium value, 40-60% value, earth toned,painted or natural
depending on material

Texture: Medium to coarse texture
Contrast: High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND.

Medium to High to WRAP and ACCENT BAND. Low to
medium material contrast to WRAP & ACCENT BAND

WRAP
Materiality: Building material with a minimal amount of joints and 

connections and a smooth finish such as EIFS, stucco or
metal panels

Color: Light to medium value, painted
Texture: Smooth or Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to SUPPORT. Medium to high textural

contrast to CORE, Low to High contrast to SUPPORT and
ACCENT BAND. Low to High material contrast to CORE

LINK & KEEP
Materiality: Building material with a strong horizontal direction and high

relief to create shade and shadow. Smooth finish material:
EIFS and stucco. Strong horizontal materials: brick, wood
cement fiber board or metal

Color: Medium to Dark value, painted or natural depending 
on material

Texture: Smooth to Coarse
Contrast: Low to High textural contrast to WRAP and ACCENT BAND,

High color contrast to WRAP. Low to High material contrast
to WRAP.

ACCENT BAND
Materiality: Building material with a minimum amount of joints and 

connections and smooth finish.ACCENT BAND on the 
BEACON elevation must always be metal. ACCENT BAND
on other elevations must be metallic finish, EIFS or Stucco.

Color: Light to Dark value. Color must match or complement 
window and door frames throughout the design

Texture: Smooth of Fine finish
Contrast: Low textural contrast to WRAP. Medium to High color 

contrast to WRAP and CORE. Low material contrast to
WRAP. Low to High material contrast to CORE.

CANOPY
Materiality: Must be durable material such as metal. the overhead of

soffit or trellis must be warm, natural wood. Smooth joints
with no exposed fasteners

Color: High visual contrast to the other building elements. Off 
white/very light gray preferred. Dark or metallic gray 
acceptable.

Texture: Smooth, painted finish

E N V E L O P E:  exterior skin

B E A C O N:  iconic tower

KEEP: foreground
Placed on primary building entry elevation in conjunction with the port
cochere and with clear visibility from the frontage road. Extends up beyond
the WRAP. Background for primary building sign.
EIFS (Dark Brown Color)

BEAM: vertical element
Set back in plane from the KEEP, extends to the ground. Composed of
three elements:

            REVEAL: vertical element extending through the KEEP
(Green Color- Per brand)

            BAND: horizontal element capping the reveal
(Green Color- Per brand)

            GLASS CROWN: monolithic element resting on the BAND,
             intended to be visible from the site and beyond. Translucent
             white glass or polymer, internally lit with minimal, 

unobtrusive structure. (Translucent White color)

P R O T O T Y P I C A L  M A T E R I A L S:

B U I L D I N G   S I G N A G E:

ALL SIGNAGE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY.
SIGNAGE CONTRCTOR TO SUBMIT SIGNAGE SHOP DRAWINGS TO
THE VILLAGE FOR SIGNAGE PERMIT.

MINIMUM 3/4" PLYWOOD BACKERBOARD REQUIRED AT SIGN
LOCATIONS.  AREA SHOULD COVER ENTIRE LENGTH AND HEIGHT OF
FASCIA OR SPACE AVAILABLE FOR SIGN.

ELECTRICAL AND FINAL CONNECTION BY CONTRACTOR.
ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM SIGN
COMPANY.  TYPICAL 120V REQUIREMENT.

RACEWAYS/ WIREWAYS ARE NOT ALLOWED.

PERMANENT ACCESS DOORS TO INTERIOR OF ALL PARAPETS
WHERE SIGNS ARE LOCATED TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH AND CONNECT PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
SERVICE INSIDE PARAPET WALL.

GUESTROOMS OR PUBLIC SPACES WITH SIGNAGE ON EXTERIOR
WALLS MUST HAVE ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS AND/ OR BE
INSTALLED PRIOR TO CLOSING UP THE WALL. PENETRATION
LAYOUT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM  SIGN COMPANY.

EX 9B

EX 9A

EX 9C

EX 9

EX 4B

EX 10

EX 5

EX 4A

EX 4B

EX 3

EX 6

EX 7
EX 8

EX 1

EX 2

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- WEST
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

2

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- NORTH
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

4

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- SOUTH
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

3

A5.02

EXTERIOR ELEVATION- EAST (MAIN ENTRY)
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1

A5.02

EX4AEX4A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

EX10

EX10

EX10

EX3

EX5EX1

EX2

EX7

EX7

EX7

EX7

EX7

EX3

EX3EX3

EX8

EX2

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

A5.02

Document 6



K  E  Y     N  O  T  E  S:

G E N E R A L    N O T E S   T H I S   S H E E T :

1. REFER TO HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON STANDARDS MANUAL GUIDE
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING EXTERIOR MATERIALS,
CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS AND SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS.

GROUT COLOR TO MATCH EXTERIOR TILE OR MASONRY.

BUILDING HEIGHT DIMENSIONS ARE BASED ON WOOD FRAME
CONSTRUCTION. THESE DIMENSIONS WILL VARY BASED ON FINAL
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. INTERIOR CEILING HEIGHTS ARE
CRITICAL TO MAINTAIN AS MINIMUMS.

K E Y     P L A N :

KYNAR FINISH ALUMINUM COPING SYSTEM --COLOR TO MATCH
ADJACENT MATERIAL

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE WRAP FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE WRAP FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -CMU WALL

FINISH CONTROL JOINT - 3/4" DEEP

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE CORE FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE SUPPORT FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -EXTERIOR SHEATHING
 -INSULATION
 -2x6 WOOD FRAMING
 -GYPSUM BOARD

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
 -ENVELOPE SUPPORT FINISH
 -WEATHER  AND AIR BARRIER
 -CMU WALL

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (WHITE)
 -RIGID INSULATION
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING
 -WOOD STRUCTURE
 -GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (GRAY)
 -RIGID INSULATION
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING
 -2x6 T&G WOOD DECKING
 -GLUELAM WOOD BEAM

FLOOR ASSEMBLY:
 -11/2" GYPCRETE
 -PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR
 -2x WOOD FRAMING
 -GYPSUM BOARD CEILING

CONCRETE SLAB ON VAPOR BARRIER

PERIMETER INSULATION PER REGIONAL REQUIREMENTS

CONCRETE FOOTING AND FOUNDATION WALL

APPROXIMATE GRADE LINE

ALUM. FIXED WINDOW W/ NAILING FIN AND INTEGRAL ALUM.
LOUVER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM

ALUMINUM WIDE STILE/ RAILS DOOR

GLASS BEACON :
PROVIDE FRONT OUTSIDE GLAZED ALUMINUM HANDRAIL FRAMING
SYSTEM --COLOR TO MATCH SURROUNDING COPING

ENVELOPE ACCENT FINISH

ENVELOPE ACCENT FINISH

PTAC UNIT

SUSPENDED CEILING

ENVELOPE CANOPY W/ STAINED WOOD TRELLIS

EXPANSION JOINT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PRECAST CONCRETE/ NATURAL STONE PAVER

NOT USED

LIGHT FIXTURE

CONDENSATE PIPING -  CONDENSATE DRAINAGE PIPING TO BE
ROUTED DOWN THRU EXTERIOR WALL.  DEPENDING ON
GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION, CONDENSATE SHOULD BE COLLECTED IN
A STORAGE TANK, CONNECTED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM OR
INTEGRATED INTO LANDSCAPING IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

SHADE SYSTEM

NOT USED

ROOF ASSEMBLY AT STEEL CANOPY AT ENTRY:
 -ROOFING SYSTEM (WHITE)
 -EXTERIOR ROOF SHEATHING
 -2x10 WOOD FRAMING
 -2x6 T&G WOOD DECKING

ROOFING SYSTEM TURNS UP WALL AND OVER PARAPET

SOLID FIRE BLOCKING AT ALL FLOOR LEVELS

PROVIDE 2x WOOD BLOCKING WITHIN FINISH SYSTEM AT ALL LIGHT
FIXTURE ATTACHMENT LOCATIONS

PROVIDE CANE DETECTION BARRIERS FOR AREAS WITH HEAD
CLEARANCE OF LESS THAN 80" A.F.F.

ROUTE RAIN LEADER FROM CANOPY ROOF TO VERTICAL LEADER IN
EXTERIOR WALL CAVITY, LEADER TO BE FULLY CONCEALED ALONG
ENTIRE RUN

DOWNSPOUT FROM UPPER PORTE COCHERE CANOPY ROOF

OVERFLOW SCUPPER

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

2.

35

36

37

38

39

3.

F I N I S H   K E Y : . .

ENVELOPE - ACCENT METAL/BAND
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 1

ENVELOPE - WRAP
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 3

ENVELOPE - CORE
               -REFER TO A5.02

EX 6

ENVELOPE - SUPPORT
  -REFER TO A5.02

EX 7

EX 4A

EX 9A

EX 8 ENVELOPE - SUPPORT
               -REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - LINK
-REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - ACCENT OPTION
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 5

EX 9C ENVELOPE - BEAM GLASS CROWN
-REFER TO A5.02

ENVELOPE - CORE DIRECT FINISH
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 2

BEACON - BEAM REVEAL
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 4B ENVELOPE - KEEP
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 9B BEACON - BEAM BAND
-REFER TO A5.02

EX 10 ENVELOPE - CANOPY
-REFER TO A5.02

CORRIDOR LOBBYBREAKFAST

CORRIDOR

2345678910111213141516171819 1.8

CORRIDOR

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

GUEST
ROOM

CORRIDOR

ACDF

BUILDING  SECTION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1A

A6.01

BUILDING  SECTION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

11K

A6.01

13A

A6.11
SIM.

13A

A6.11 2J

A6.12

ROOF TRUSS BEARING

OPP.

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

FOURTH FLOOR
32'-0"

THIRD FLOOR
22'-0"

SECOND FLOOR
12'-0"

T/ PARAPET
43'-6"

FIRST FLOOR
0'-00"

BUILDING SECTIONS

A6.01

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/10/2019

Document 6



Document 6



6"
1'

-4
"

2"

4'
-0

"

4'
-0

"

2'
-8

"
10

"

3'
-6

"

M
IN

.

8'-8" 5"

10
"

ST
O

N
E

BA
SE

1'
-6

"
FO

O
T
IN

G
 B

EL
O

W

TOP OF CONCRETE FOUNDATION
ELEV.: +0'-6"

8" THICK CONCRETE (MIN. 4,000 PSI)
FOUNDATION WALL WITH (2) #5 REBARS AT
TOP & BOTTOM WITH CONTINUOUS
FOOTING WITH 2x4 KEYWAY - B/ FOOTING
TO BE MIN. 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE - TO
SEAT ON UNDISTURBED SOIL

APPROX. FINISHED GRADE - SLOPES AWAY
FROM THE SIGN

3-1/2" INDIVIDUAL METAL LETTERS FOR
STREET ADDRESS- "SILVER COLOR"/
CONTRAST WITH STONE COLOR

FRONT & BACK ELEVATION

PLAN

SIDE ELEVATION

5"

9'-6"

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

GROUND SIGN: SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION

SIGN TYPE: ROUTED PUSH THROUGH LETTERS 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH L.E.D. LIGHT
(BACK LITE/ HALO)

SIGN AREA: BASE: 8'-0" X 2'-0"= 16'-0" S.F.
PANEL: 7'-0" X 4'-0"= 28'-0" S.F.
OVERALL SIGN AREA= 44'-0" S.F.

6"

6'
-0

"

1'
-4

"
2"

6"

2'
-0

"

8'-0"

2'
-0

"

2"

1"

8"

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING &
TRADEMARK REQUIREMENTS- DOUBLE SIDED
SIGNAGE. ROUTED PUSH THROUGH ALUMINUM
FACED LETTERS W/INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
ACRYLIC OPAL LETTER RETURNS (BACKLIT/ HALO
ILLUMINATION)

4"5"

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

STONE MATCHING THE BUILDING STONE.
MAKE & MODEL: PRECISION STONE
PRODUCTS "QUICKFIT-BLUE MOUNTAIN"

1'-6"

ALUMINUM (METAL) PANEL, BRAND 'DARK
BROWN' COLOR

NOTE:
- LIGHT INTENSITY WILL NOT EXCEED 0.5
FOOT CANDLES THE PROPERTY LINE
- ONLY THE SIGN COPY IS LIT/ ILLUMINATED

LETTERING

7'-4 3/8"

350 KNIGHTSBRIDGE PARKWAY31 2"

2" H. CAST STONE CAP

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT CHANNEL LETTERS AND LOGO AS INDICATED.

3'
-0

"
10

1 8"

61
8"61

8"

1'
-1

01 2"
63

8"

37
8"33

4"

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

BRAND 'GREEN' COLOR

BRAND 'WHITE' COLOR

61 4"

'HOME 2' SIGN, PER "HILTON" BRANDING AND TRADEMARK,
FRONT LED LIT CHANNEL LETTERS AND LOGO AS INDICATED.

SIGNAGE
DETAILS

A0.04

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

g
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ep

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
th

an
 o

ri
g

in
al

ly
 d

ra
w

n
. 

 O
w

n
er

 a
n

d
 A

rc
h

it
ec

t 
as

su
m

e
 n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

f 
in

co
rr

ec
t 

sc
al

e.
  

D
o

 n
o

t 
sc

al
e

 d
ra

w
in

g
s

. c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

a
ll 

ve
ri

fy
 a

ll 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 n

o
ti

fy
 a

rc
h

it
ec

t 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
is

c
re

p
an

ci
es

 o
r 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/03/2019

GROUND SIGN DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1A

A0.04

WALL SIGN DETAIL - NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

1B

A0.04

WALL SIGN DETAIL - EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

1C

A0.04

Document 6



KNIGHTBRIDGE   PARKWAY

B
A

R
C

L
A

Y
  B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

M
IL

W
A

U
K

E
E

  A
V

E
N

U
E

  -   IL
L

IN
O

IS
  R

O
U

T
E

  45

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

CONSULTANTS:

DESCRIPTION

INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEET NO.

0 COVER SHEET 

1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

2 LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS

LOCATION  MAP
SCALE: 1"=150'

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

GARY R. WEBER ASSOCIATES, INC

402 WEST LIBERTY DRIVE

WHEATON, ILLINOIS 60187

CIVIL ENGINEER:

ADVANTAGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET, SUITE 17

LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

Final Landscape Plan

HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
350 Knightsbridge Parkway

Lincolnshire, Illinois
May 31, 2019

Document 6



SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

PROJECT NO.

P
LO

T 
C

O
N

F
IG

:
X

R
E

F
S

:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

1

H
O

M
E

2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
LI

N
C

O
LN

S
H

IR
E

, 
IL

LI
N

O
IS

1.18.2019

AC1942

GFB

LAB

    OF 2

1.22.2019
3.06.2019
4.08.2019
5.31.2019

1
2
3
4

ADVANTAGE CONSULTING
ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET, SUITE 17
LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

CIVIL ENGINEER

0 10' 20' 40' 60'
SCALE:  1"=20' NORTH Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

GENERAL NOTES

PERENNIALS AND GROUNDCOVERS
NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE
DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUBS

DECIDUOUS TREES
NOT TO SCALE

EVERGREEN TREES
NOT TO SCALE

PLANTING DETAILS

PLANT LIST

Document 6



SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

PROJECT NO.

P
LO

T 
C

O
N

F
IG

:
X

R
E

F
S

:

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

2

H
O

M
E

2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
LI

N
C

O
LN

S
H

IR
E

, 
IL

LI
N

O
IS

1.18.2019

AC1942

GFB

LAB

    OF 2

1.22.2019
3.06.2019
4.08.2019
5.31.2019

1
2
3
4

ADVANTAGE CONSULTING
ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET, SUITE 17
LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439

CIVIL ENGINEER

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

Document 6



PROPOSED PLANT PALETTE
HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 6/13/2019

SUGAR MAPLE EXCLAMATION!
LONDON PLANETREE

REDMOND
AMERICAN LINDEN

REGAL SMOOTHLEAF ELMAUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE WHITE FIR

COLORADO SPRUCEBLACK HILLS SPRUCE MISSION ARBORVITAECORNELIANCHERRY DOGWOOD IVORY SILK JAPANESE
TREE LILAC

PRAIRIFIRE CRABAPPLE

ARCTIC FIRE REDTIG
DOGWOOD

BAILEY'S REDTWIG
DOGWOOD

ENDLESS SUMMER
HYDRANGIA

LITTLE HENRY VIRGINIA
SWEETSPIRE

GRO-LOW SUMAC DWARF KOREAN LILACJN CRANBERRY
SELECT VIBURNUM

PEKING COTONEASTER

ADVANTAGE
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439
847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 6



PROPOSED PLANT PALETTE
HOME2 HOTEL BY HILTON
LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS 6/13/2019

CHICAGOLAND BOXWOOD

KALLAY'S COMPACT PFITZER JUNIPER

DENSE YEW

FEATHER REED GRASS DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASSPRAIRIE DROPSEED

SUMMER BEAUTY ONION WALKER'S LOW CATMINTGOLDSTURM BLACK-EYED
SUSAN

PATRIOT HOSTAHAPPY RETURNS DAYLILYBROOKSIDE GERANIUM

ADVANTAGE
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

80 MAIN STREET - SUITE 17 - LEMONT, ILLINOIS 60439
847-260-4758 www.aceng.us

Document 6



EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "TERRA COTA - RED"
COLOR

WOODEN GATES FROM WESTERN
RED CEDAR OR EQUAL - STAIN
COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING'S
STONE (GRAY) COLOR

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE -
STAIN COLOR TO MATCH GATE
COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"

1
-

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "TERRA COTA - RED"
COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"

2
-

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM  (E.F.S.)
ON ALL WALLS - COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "TERRA COTA - RED"
COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH TRASH
ENCLOSURE WALL COLOR

TRASH ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION - TYPICAL
SCALE: 1/4 = 1'-0"

3
-

Home2 Hotel  by Hilton2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173
Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP 350 Knightsbridge Parkway
Lincolnshire,  IL  600069 DATE: JUNE 02, 2019

Document 6



TRASH ENCLOSURE PLAN
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

1F

A0.03

REINFORCED CMU WALL WITH E.F.S.
ON EXTERIOR FACES ONLY - COLOR
TO MATCH BUILDING COLOR

7'
-0

"

22'-8" 8"

24'-0"

NOTES:

1. DUMPSTER ENCLOSUREEXTERIOR
FINISH TO MATCH FINISH OF MAIN
HOTEL BUILDING.

5. INTERIOR WALLS TO BE PAINTED
FINISH.

PAINT INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

PROVIDE  CONTINUOUS VERTICAL
#5 REBARS IN A GROUTED SOLID
CELLS @ 2'-8" O.C. HORIZONTALLY,
TYPICAL

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM (E.F.S.)
EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL - TO MATCH
BUILDING COLORS - SEE ELEVATIONS

#5 REINFORCED MASONRY PIERS
AT ALL CORNERS, TYPICAL

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE

CONC. SLAB WITH REINFORCING 6"
MINIMUM TURN SLAB EDGE DOWN
-REFER TO SITE PLAN

S
LO

PE
 1

/8
"

P
ER

 F
O

O
T

AREA OF TRASH RECPT. (O.F.O.I.)

10'-0" X 12'-0"
CLEAR AREA MIN.

6" DIA. STEEL PIPE BOLLARDS
FILLED W/ CONCRETE EA. SIDE

1M

A0.03

1K

A0.03

8"

8" REINFORCED CMU W/
TRUSS TYPE REINFORCING

DIAGONAL BRACING EA. SIDE

LOCKABLE HASP

DROP ROD, 1" DIAMETER X 2'-0" LONG
WITH 90 DEGREE BEND

METAL COPING TO MATCH ADJACENT
WALL COLOR OVER CONTINUOUS
TREATED WOOD 2x BLOCKING AT TOP OF
8" BOND BEAM WITH (2) # 5 CONTINUOUS

TREATED WOOD BLOCKING AT TOP
OF 8" BOND BEAM AS REQUIRED

ALL INTERIOR CMU SURFACES PAINTED

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM (E.F.S.)

6" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE, CONC. FILLED
BOLLARDS - PAINTED

4" TH. CONCRETE SLAB W/
REINFORCING -- SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT
TO AREA DRAIN -- REFER TO PLAN

8" TH. CONC. GRADE BEAM AT
PERIMETER WITH CONTINUOUS (2) #5
REBARS AT TOP & BOTTOM - B/ TO BE
AT MIN. 3'-6" BELOW FIN. GRADE

GRADE, MAINTAIN POSITIVE
DRAINAGE

STORAGE & TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

1K

A0.03

STORAGE & TRASH ENCLOSURE SECTION
SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

1M

A0.03

7'
-0

"

14
'-0

"

3'
-6

"

M
IN

.

6'
-0

"

EXTERIOR FINISH SYSTEM
(E.F.S.) ON ALL WALLS -
COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING'S "TERRA COTA -
RED" COLOR

METAL COPING - TO MATCH
TRASH ENCLOSURE WALL
COLOR

WOODEN GATES FROM WESTERN
RED CEDAR OR EQUAL - STAIN
COLOR TO MATCH BUILDING'S
STONE (GRAY) COLOR

STEEL GATE POST EACH SIDE -
STAIN COLOR TO MATCH GATE
COLOR

S
LO

PE
 1

/8
"

P
ER

 F
O

O
T

1'-8"
DIA.

2'
-0

"

M
IN

.

4'
-0

"

3'
-6

"

M
IN

.

PAINTED STEEL POLE/PYLON - SEE
SIGN CONTRACTOR'S DWG.

ACCESS HOLE WITH COVER AND
GROUND LUG BEHIND COVER

BASE COVER, PAINTED

3"

3" M
IN

.

REINFORCING STEEL - #5 BARS
@ 8" O.C.

REINFORCING STEEL - (4)
VERTICAL #5 BARS

FINISHED GRADE OR BLACKTOP

CONDUIT AND WIRING TO
ELECTRIC HOUSE PANEL

ANCHOR BOLTS - SUPPLIED
WITH POLES

POLE, SIGN, BASE ASSEMBLY AND
ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE CAPABLE
OF WITHSTANDING A MINIMUM OF 90
MPH WIND WITH AN ADDITIONAL
GUST FACTOR OF 30% - DEFLECTION
SHALL NOT EXCEED 5%.

GROUND ROD

EXOTHERMIC WELD -
TYPICAL

COMPACTED FILL - PER PLANS

CONCRETE BASE BY
CONTRACTOR, MIN.
4,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS -
TYPICAL

FOOTING ON AN UNDISTURBED
SOIL - TYPICAL

SH
A
LL

 B
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ED
 B

Y
 O

TH
ER

S 
&

IN
ST

A
LL

ED
 B

Y 
T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

A
L

C
O

N
T
R
A
CT

O
R

SH
A
LL

 B
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ED
 &

 I
N

ST
A
LL

ED
B
Y 

T
H

E 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

C
O

N
T
R
A
C
T
O

R

CONDUIT AND WIRING TO ELECTRIC
HOUSE PANEL BY THE G.C.

3'
-0

"

1'-6" DIA.

6"

11"

3'
-6

"

PROVIDE PROTECTIVE
DOMED POLYETHYLENE
COVER OVER STEEL PIPE

FILLED STEEL PIPE,
SET IN CONC.

SEE CIVIL GEOMETRIC PLAN
DRAWING & TRASH ENCLOSER
PLAN FOR BOLLARD LOCATION

CONCRETE WASH

SEE CIVIL / ARCH. FOR
PAVEMENT TYPE OR
CONCRETE SLAB SPECS.

1/2" FIBER EXPANSION
JOINT, TYP.

LINE OF ADJACENT WALL WHERE
APPLICABLE

SITE
DETAILS

A0.03

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

es
e 

d
ra

w
in

g
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ep

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
a 

sc
al

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
th

an
 o

ri
g

in
al

ly
 d

ra
w

n
. 

 O
w

n
er

 a
n

d
 A

rc
h

it
ec

t 
as

su
m

e
 n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
u

se
 o

f 
in

co
rr

ec
t 

sc
al

e.
  

D
o

 n
o

t 
sc

al
e

 d
ra

w
in

g
s

. c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
sh

a
ll 

ve
ri

fy
 a

ll 
ex

is
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 p

ro
ce

ed
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 n

o
ti

fy
 a

rc
h

it
ec

t 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 o

f 
a

n
y 

d
is

c
re

p
an

ci
es

 o
r 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

ARB submission to village06/03/2019

LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

1B

A0.03

CONCRETE BOLLARD DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

1C

A0.03

Document 6



18
-0

40
H

O
M

E 
2 

H
O

TE
L

AP
R.

 8
, 2

01
9

ACE

FINAL SITE IMPROVEMENT PLANS
FOR

HOME 2 SUITES BY HILTON
350 KNIGHTSBRIDGE PARKWAY

LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Document 6



TS1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

 A
N

D
T

Y
P

IC
A

L
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

EX1

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

Document 6



LOT 1

DM1

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

L1

G
E

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 P
L

A
N

Main
Entry

Outdoor
Patio

Outdoor
Patio

4-Story Building
Building Footprint 

17,362 SF

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

L1

G
E

O
M

E
T

R
IC

 P
L

A
N

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

G1

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

U1

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N

Document 6



 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  
  
  
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
    

 
      

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

  
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

    
 

 

 

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

SE1

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

Document 6



A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

SE2

S
T

O
R

M
 W

A
T

E
R

 P
O

L
L

U
T

IO
N

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

Document 6



LOT 1

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

SE3

S
O

IL
 E

R
O

S
IO

N
 A

N
D

S
E

D
IM

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 P
L

A
N

Document 6



A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

S1

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

Document 6



A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

D1

D
E

T
A

IL
S

Document 6



D2

D
E

T
A

IL
S

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

Document 6



D3

D
E

T
A

IL
S

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S

 

H
O

M
E

 2
 H

O
T

E
L

 B
Y

 H
IL

T
O

N
35

0 
K

N
IG

H
T

S
B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
L

IN
C

O
L

N
S

H
IR

E
, 

IL

K
N

IG
H

T
 B

R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
, L

L
C

70
0 

B
E

C
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
, 

IL
 6

00
25

Document 6



SITE LIGHTING PLAN
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

1

E0.00

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

181716151413121110987654321

DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINGS. PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR USE OF INCORRECT SCALE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT
THAT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY ERROR, OMISSION
OR CONFLICT AS TO THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WITH REGARD TO THE PROPER EXECUTION
AND COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OR THE ARCHITECT AND
SEEK CORRECTION OR INTERPRETATION THEREOF PRIOR TO
STARTING THE AFFECTED WORK.

PAI # 19112.00

THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE PROTECTED UNDER
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS.  C PUROHIT ARCHITECTS, INC.
MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF SUCH AND ALL RIGHTS AND
PRIVILEGES. THESE DRAWING ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR PART. IT IS NOT TO BE USED ON ANY
OTHER PROJECT

H
om

e2
 H

ot
el

  b
y 

H
ilt

on

2020 E. Algonquin Rd., Suite 302
Schaumburg, IL 60173

Tel. (847) 496-5322
Cell. (847) 757-1618

shilpa@purohitarchitects.com
www.purohitarchitects.com

AP

35
0 

K
ni

gh
ts

br
id

ge
 P

ar
kw

ay

VERSION 2.2

C

INFORMATION

ISSUE

REVISIONS

SHEET

INFORMATION

T
h

e
se

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 r
ep

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

t 
a 

s
ca

le
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
th

a
n

 o
ri

g
in

al
ly

 d
ra

w
n

.  
O

w
n

er
 a

n
d

 A
rc

h
it

e
ct

 a
ss

u
m

e 
n

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

u
s

e 
o

f 
in

c
o

rr
ec

t 
sc

a
le

. 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

sc
al

e
 d

ra
w

in
g

s.
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

r 
s

h
al

l v
e

ri
fy

 a
ll 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 n

o
ti

fy
 a

rc
h

it
ec

t 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 o

f 
a

n
y

 d
is

cr
ep

a
n

ci
es

 o
r 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
.

25% Preliminary Plans- Hilton02/25/2019

DRT submission to village03/06/2019

L
in

co
ln

sh
ire

,  
IL

  6
00

06
9

DRT submission to village04/09/2019

Minar Engineering Co., Inc.

E

05/28/2019 50% Preliminary Plans- Hilton

SITE LIGHTING
PLAN

E0.00

Document 6



Document 6


	1.0_2019_06_18_ARB_Agenda
	2.1_05_21_2019_Minutes_UNAPPROVED
	3.1_3.2_2019_06_18_ARB_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_Packet_FINAL
	0) 2019_06_18_ARB_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_WallSignVariation
	1) ARB_20190606_Cover Letter
	2) 2019_01_11_350Knightsbridge_Home2Suites_Planning&ZoningApplication
	3) ARB 06_25_2019_ARB_Certificate of Publication_350Knightsbridge_Sign Variations
	4) 350 Knightsbridge_Public Notification for Public Hearing Affidavit
	5) ARB_20190613_Standards for Sign Variation
	6) Presentation Packet




